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I B Pl P4 LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd
Bl BE = 51 Ubi Ave 1 #01-25 Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Singapare 408933
TEL: 6256 3561 FAX: 6256 4315
Reg. No: 199607198R GST Reg. No. 19-8607198-R
Affiliated to Federation Internationale Des Experts En Automobile
GREAT AMERICAN INSURANCE COMPANY Ref :  CS/IGAIIT023092/Uth
TR
#16-01 CENTENNIAL TOWER Date: 05-12-2017
SINGAPORE 038190
Code: GAl
1. Policy Particulars :- THIRD PARTY CLAIM
Insured Veh. YN 8728J Veh. Inspected SKK 1511Y
Policy No. Coverage ($) 0.00
Claim No. Excess (8) 0.00
Assign From KELVYNA NGIAN Assign Date 05/12/2017
2. Vehicle Particulars & Condition
Make & Model c.c o
Engine No. HIDDEN Year of Reg.
Chassis No. Colour
Odometer Steering
Brakes Medification
General
3. Conditions of Tyres
Size Make Balance
R/H Front Tyre mim
L/H Front Tyre mm
R/H Rear Tyre mm
L/H Rear Tyre mm
4, Description of Damages
5. General Information
Accident Date  09/11/2017 llnspactian Date
Survey held at FPROF| AUTOMOTIVE
BLK 10 KAKI BUKIT ROAD 2
#01-03 FIRST EAST CENTRE
SINGAPORE 417868
Ba. Remarks

AJTHE INSPECTION WAS CONDUCTED ON A"WITHOUT PREJUDICE" BASIS.
B)IN ACCORDANCE TO YOUR INSTRUCTIONS, WE HAVE NOT AUTHORISED REPAIRS.




Nivitha (LKK Auto)

#

From: Ngian, Kelvyna <Kelvyna.Ngian@sg.gaig.com>

Sent: Tuesday, 5 December, 2017 503 PM

To: SUR; 'assignments’

Subject: FW: TP survey -SKK1511Y Our insd: YNB729) DOA: 9.11.2017
Attachments: SKK1511Y est.pdf; SKK1511Y.pdf; YN8729).pdf

Importance: High

Dear team

Received a call from TP, Please conduct TP survey

Thanks
Kelvyna

From: Ngian, Kelvyna

Sent: Monday, December 04, 2017 9:07 AM

To: SUR <sur@lkkauto.com=>

Subject: TP survey -SKK1511Y Our insd: YN8729) DOA: 9.11.2017
Importance: High

Dear team

Please conduct TP survey

Thanks
Kelvyna

From: Ow Edward [mailto:profi.automotive @asia.com]

sent: Sunday, December 03, 2017 11:33 PM

To: Ngian, Kelvyna <Kelvyna. Ngian{@sg.gaig.com=>

Subject: Re: Yr ref: 171101-SKK1511Y Our ref: YNB729) DOA: 9.11.2017
Importance: High

WITHOUT PREJUDICE

Dear Kelvyna,

Please see the attachment for the estimate.
Kindly arrange the PRI ASAP.

Warmest regards,
Edward Ow

Profi Automotive
10 Kaki Bukit Road 2,



#01-03, First East Centre,
Singapore 417868

M: 94335558 F: 66048454

E: profi.automotive @asia.com
From: profi.automotive@asia.com
Sent: 28 November 2017 18:51

To: Kelvyna.Ngian&sg.qaig.com
Subject: Re: Yr ref: 171101-5KK1511Y Our ref: YN8729) DOA: 9.11.2017

WITHOUT PREJUDICE

Hi

r

We are in the midst of putting up the estimate. Will forward you a copy when it is done.

Warmest regards,
Edward Ow

Profi Automotive

10 Kaki Bukit Road 2,

#01-03, First East Centre,
Singapore 417868

M: 94335558 F: 66048454

E: profi.automotive@asia.com

The contant of this e-mail message and any attnchments are confidential and may be legally privileged, intended solely for the addressee. If vou are not the intended
recipient, be advised that any use, dissemination, distribution, or copyving of this e-mail is strictly prohibited. If vou receive this message i error, please notify the sender
immediately by reply email and destroy the message and it attachments



MPAZ1T150553 | Progresaive Autorotve Ple Lid - HO Your NCD will be affected due to late reporting
bttt ot i Actual e-Filling Submission Date & Time: 13/11/2017 18:27

SINGAPORE ACCIDENT STATEMENT

IMPORTANT NOTICE

1.PWWMMWBHMMWMWMMWM

2, This Form must be completed by the Policyholder andior the Aythonsed Driver,

3. Information provided must be as truthiul and accurate es possible. Any wilful misrepresantation of witholding of matenal facts may allow iNSUrBNCe CoMpaniss 1o
repudiate poBcy abilty.
4.T‘huiaauamdmuul‘ﬂ:th‘mbyinm-mmawhabmnnmmdmmmmmuﬂmmm.

5. Any falsa reporting may be referred to the Polics for investigation.

6. This repon will be forwarded try the insuners of the insurers of the GUA Reconds Menagenvent Centre establishod by the General Insurance Association of
W}mmmmum-dmmmmﬂm ba made available upon Apphcation by interested parbes.

7. By tha lodgement of this rapodt o the insurers, you mrwimn&ambﬂaauhhmﬁﬁm!hmmmmmhidﬁwhﬂQMaﬂihm
afprasahd

Date Of Report 131172017 18:18
Date Of Accident 09/11/2017 11:45
Exact Location Of Accident PIE TOWARDS TUA NEAR JALAN BAHAR EXIT

Country/State of Loss

Vehicle Registration Number SKK1511Y
Insured/Policyholder

Name Of Registarad Owner HITACHI CAPITAL ASIA PACIFIC PTELTD
Co Reg No NA =S L
Email Address NOEMAIL

Mobile Phone No

Alternative Phone No OFFICE-98B9T98T
Vehicle Particulars

Manufacturer BMW

Model 5281

Exact Purpose for which vehicle was being used at

time of accident

Are you claiming under your own insurance policy

for repair o your vehicle?

If No, Please state action to be taken THIRD PARTY

Vehicle Category PRIVATE CAR
Insurance Company

MName of Insurance Company AXA INSURANCE PTELTD
Type Of Coverage COMPREHENSIVE
Fleet Policy NO

Policy Number P1771402

Cover Note Number

Driver

Mame of Driver PHUA KEOK HONG
NRIC No S1252067H

Date Of Birth 221011857

Occupation INDOOR

Date: OF Driving Pass 04/08M1977

Driving Experience 40 YEARS AND 3 MONTHS
Gander MALE

Maobile Number (LOCAL) +85-87481957
Fax Number

Contact Number

EMail Address PHUAZS0B@ME. COM

SINGAPORE

DETAILS OF OWN VEHICLE

Page 1 of 10



Address

Posteode

Was driver an employee of the Insured’s Company
If Mo, Relationship of the Driver with the Insured

Vehicle Registration Mumber of Driver's Cwn
Vehicle

Insurance Company of Driver's Own Vehicle

General information of the Accident

Type Of Accident

Weather Conditions

Road Surface

Other Information

Was any foreign vehicle involved in this accident?
Was any body injured in the Accident?

Was any other material or property damaged?

| have been approached by unknown person{s)
soliciting/offering accident claims assistance.

Number of Passengers (Including Driver)
Details of Police Action

Was the accident reported to the police?

If Yes,Please state which Police Station
Was notice of intended Prosecution given?
If Yes,against whom?

Circumstances of Accident

BLK 120 BEDOK RES ROAD #12-174
470120

NO

PARENT

COLLISION - HEAD TO REAR
CLEAR
DRY

NO

NO
YES

NO

NO

REFER TO ATTACHED STATEMENT RECCORDED BY LILY - PROGRESSIVE AUTOMOTIVE PTE LTD 67415336

Attachment(s)

Are accident photos available for altachment?
Was there any video captured by Car Camera?
Was there any audio recorded?

YES
NOG
NO

DETAILS OF OTHER VEHICLE PROPERTY 1

Vehicle Registration Mumber
Vehicle Make/Model/Colour
Details Of Properties

Name of Driver
NRIC/Passport Number
Contact Number

Addrass

Postcode

Insurance Company Name
Mature Of Damage

MNo. Of Passenger (Including Driver)
Details of Witness

Mame

Phone Mumber

Email Address

YNBT29J
MIT FUSO

KULANDAIRAJ

98963179

Page 2 of 10
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SKETCH PLAN

D SCRIBE CIRCUMSTANCES OF THE ACCIDENT
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Accident Photo
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PARF/COE Rebate Enquiry

Page 1 of 2

Enquire PARF/COE Rebate for Registered Vehicle

Vehicle Owner Particulars
Owner 1D Type
Owner 1D

Vehicle Details
Vehicle No.

Vehicle to be Exported
Intended De-registration Date
Vehicle Make

Vehicle Model

Primary Colour
Manufacturing Year
Engine No.

Chassis Mo.

Maximum Power Output
Open Market Value
Original Registration Date
First Registration Date
Transfer Count

Actual ARF Paid

Intended PARF Rebate Details
PARF Eligibility

PARF Eligibility Expiry Date

PARF Rebate Amount

Intended COE Rebate Details
COE Expiry Date

COE Category

COE Period(Years)

QP Paid

COE Rebate Amount

Total Rebate Amount

Company
0399N

SKK1511Y

Mo

07 Dec 2017

B.M.W.

5281 2.0L AT D/AB 2WD 4DR GAS/D NAV
White

2013
Ba050442N20B20A
WBAXG32000D121951
180.0 kW (241 bhp)
$45.883.00

29 Mar 2013

29 Mar 2013

1

$51,237.00

Yes
28 Mar 2023
$38,427.00

28 Mar 2023

E - Open Category
10

$73,301.00
$38,894.00
$77,323.00

The information contained herein is correct as at 07 Dec 2017

OK

https://vrl.Ita.gov.sg/Ita/vrl/action/enquireRebateByPublicBef... 7/12/2017



06 December 2017

Your Ref: Your insured YN8729] |
Qur Ref: PA171101-SKK1511Y

Accident Date: 11 November 2017

Vehicle No: SKK1511Y |

Make/Model: BMW 528i
Name: Hitachi Capital Asia Pacific P/L

Address: ¢/o 10 Kaki Bukit Road 2 #01-03 Singapore 417868

S/NO QTY NETTITEM AMOUNT (55)
01 1pc Rear Boot A9 1410.00 ¥
02  1pc Rear Boot Lock 11 430.00%
03 1pc Rear Boot Rubber 16000
04  1pc Rear Boot Reflector Lamp RH AN 32000 X _
05 1pc Rear Tail Lamp RH /% e 680.00 .-
06 1pc Rear Boot Tail Lamp Lower Bracket RH A 68.00X
07 1pc Rear End Panel A__ 74000 X
08 1pc Rear End Panel Top Garnish AA 160.00 % L
09 1pc Rear Bumper 7 1498.00 -
10 1pc Rear Bumper Side Bracket RH A4 140.00 "ﬂf}
11  1pc Rear Bumper Reflector RH A~ 19800%
12 1pc Rear Bumper Towing Cover A4 68.00 %
13 1pc Rear Bumper Reinforcement A, 64500
14  1pc Rear Bumper Sensor RH s 345.00.~"
15  1pc Rear Bumper Lower Spoiler S 480.00
16 1pc Rear Bumper Top Inner Foam = 9500
17 1pc Rear Bumper Inner Support Frame ~= 18500 %
18 1pc Rear Fender RH /L 146000
19  1pc Rear Windscreen Gum A1 8500 X i
Nett Item Total . 8747.00
*Less 10% e ﬁﬁ,?u 2663
787230 179(.7
s/NO LABOUR AMOUNT (S$) /]
o1 Panel Beating 1600.00 YU )
02 Check Wiring & Reset 300.00 2 #)
03 Rust Proofing AV 160.00
04 Remove & Replace Rear Bumper Sensor 160.00 {7
05 Remove & Refit Rear windscreen A1 300,00 X
06 Spray Painting 1200.00 ) % 9
Labour Total 3720.00
Grand Total 115/52’.3& 1 Scf 6 ’ 7
Profi Automative
10 Kaki Bukit Road 2 #01-03, First East Centre. Singapore 417868 1160 - 410y

Tel: 9433 5558 Fax: 6604 8454 email: profi.automaotive@asia.com
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LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

‘;_’; :; ; 51 Ubi Ave 1 #01-25 Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Singapore 408833
TEL: 6256 3561 FAX. 6256 4315
Reg. No; 199607198R GST Reg. No. 19-9607198-R
Affiliated to Federation Internationale Des Experts En Automaobile
GREAT AMERICAN INSURANCE COMPANY Ref :  CS/GAINT023092/Utbn2

3 TEMASEK AVENUE

[N

#16-01 CENTENNIAL TOWER Date: 30-01-2018
SINGAPORE 039190
Code : GAl
| Policy Particulars :- THIRD PARTY CLAIM
Insured Veh. YN 8729J Veh. Inspected SKK 1511Y
Policy No. Coverage ($) 0.00
Claim No. YN 8729J Excess (§) 0.00
Assign From KELVYNA NGIAN Assign Date 05/M12/2017
2. Vehicle Particulars & Condition
Make & Model BMW 5281 (A) c.c 1997
Engine No. HIDDEN Year of Reg. 2m3
Chassis No. WEBAXG32000D121951 Colour WHITE
Odometer 107155 Steering IN ORDER
Brakes IN ORDER Modification SPORTS RIM
General GOOoD
3. Conditions of Tyres
Size Make Balance
RJ/H Front Tyre |[245/40 ZR18 PIRELLI & mm
L/H Front Tyre |245/40 ZR19 PIRELLI & mm
R/H Rear Tyre |275/55ZR19 PIRELLI & mm
L/H Rear Tyre |275/55 ZR19 PIRELLI & mm
4, Description of Damages
THE VEHICLE SUSTAINED DAMAGES AT THE REAR /S PORTION.
DAMAGES SEE DETAILS.
5. General Information
Accident Date  09/11/2017 Inspection Date 07/12/2017
Survey held at FROFI AUTOMOTIVE
BLK 10 KAKI BUKIT ROAD 2
#01-03 FIRST EAST CENTRE
SINGAPORE 417868
5a. Remarks
A)THE INSPECTION WAS CONDUCTED ON A"WITHOUT PREJUDICE" BASIS.
B)IN ACCORDANCE TO YOUR INSTRUCTIONS, WE HAVE NOT AUTHORISED REPAIRS.
5b. Estimate Days of Repair
ESTIMATED NORMAL PERIOD FOR REPAIR: 4 Working Days
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LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Bl BE B 51 Ubi Ave 1#01-25 Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Singapore 408933
TEL: 6256 3561 FAX: 6256 4215
Reg. No: 199607 198R GST Reg. No. 19-0807198-R Page Mo.:1 of 2
ADJUSTMENT ON REPAIR COST FOR VEHICLE NO. SKK 1511Y
Qty Description of Parts Condition ﬁ;trig::pigl Our ﬁ;gj}u:tnd
REPLACEMENT OF PARTS
1|REAR BOOT (N) NOT NECESSARY 1,410.00 -
1|REAR BOOT LOCK (N) NOT NECESSARY 430.00 =
1|REAR BOOT RUBBER (N) NOT NECESSARY 160.00 .
1|REAR BOOT REFLECTOR LAMP RH (N) NOT NECESSARY 320.00 -
1|REAR TAIL LAMP RH (N) BROKEN 680,00 680.00
1|REAR BOOT TAIL LAMP LOWER BRACKET RH (N} NOT NECESSARY 68.00 -
1|REAR END PANEL (N) TO REPAIR SEE 740,00 .
LABOUR
1|REAR END PANEL TOP GARNISH (N) NOT NECESSARY 160.00 :
1|REAR BUMPER (N} DISTORTED 1,498.00 1,488.00
1|REAR BUMPER SIDE BRACKET RH (N) BENT 140.00 140.00
1|REAR BUMPER REFLECTOR RH (N) NOT NECESSARY 198.00 4
1|REAR BUMPER TOWING COVER (N) NOT NECESSARY 68.00 .
1|REAR BUMPER REINFORCEMENT (N) TO REPAIR SEE 645.00 =
LABOUR
1|REAR BUMPER SENSOR RH (N} SHORTED 345 00 345.00
1|REAR BUMPER LOWER SPOILER (N) NO SUCH PARTS 480.00 «
1|REAR BUMPER TOP INNER FOAM (N) NOT NECESSARY 95.00 -
1|REAR BUMPER INNER SUPPORT FRAME (N) NOT NECESSARY 185.00 -
1|REAR FENDER RH (N) TO REPAIR SEE 1,460.00 .
LABOUR
1|REAR WINDSCREEN GUM (N) NOT NECESSARY 85.00 .
LESS 10% DISCOUNT -916.70 -266.30
8,250.30 2,396.70
LABOUR
PANEL BEATING.INCLUSIVE OF THE REPAIR OF REAR 1,600.00 480.00
END PANEL,REAR BUMPER REINFORCEMENT AND
REAR FENDER RH.
CHECK WIRING & RESET. 300.00 30.00
RUST PROOFING. NOT NECESSARY 160.00 )
REMOVE & REPLACE REAR BUMPER SENSOR. 160.00 50.00
REMOVE & REFIT REAR WINDSCREEN. NOT NECESSARY 300.00 :
SPRAY PAINTING 1,200.00 600.00
3,720.00 1,160.00
GRAND TOTAL 11,970.30 3,556.70

Report Ref No. CS/GAI17023082/Utbn2
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AdE BE B
o
Page No.:2 of 2
RECOMMENDED COST OF LUMP SUM REPAIRS 2,800.00

(TO ITS PRE-ACCIDENT CONDITION)
Report Ref No. CS/GAI17023092/Utbn2

CHUA KANG SENG

Licenzed Appraiser




